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Name of Company : Oxy Permian LTD (192463) /6690,
Address: 1502 W. Commerce, Carlsbad, NM 88220
Facility Naws : NMN 1B Indisn Staion 117

[Surﬁaocme:Fedual ; | Mineral Owner

LOCATION OF RELFASE
Unit Letter | Sextion | Township | Rango | Foet fromthe | North/South Line | Fect from the
17 218 238 North

Latitude N 32.473430 Longitude W -104.5233

NATURE OF RELEASE R
Type of Release : Produced Weter Yolume of Release : 73 bbis VolmcRcmw'ed: 20&:43/‘”: "
Source of Relenss : 6™ Water Line Date and Hour of Ocourrenos Datamdﬂma’u![)mwy WOB
992013

Was Immediate Notice Given? If YES, To Whom?

B4 Yes [J No [J NotRequired | OCD/Mike Bratcher & BLM/Jim Amos
By Whom: Chris Jones Date and Hour : 9/10/2013 10:14 am
Was a Watercourse Renchad? If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse,

1 Y B No

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.®
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

This is to inform you that Oxy had

Christopher_Jones@oxy.com

Tuesday, September 10, 2013 10:14 AM .
jamos@blm.gov; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD °
Tiffney_Burkham@oxy.com; dadkins@talonipe.com
117 Station

a leak at the 117 Station on 9-9-11. The leak totaled 73 bbls, recovered 20, all but

about 3 bbls stayed on location. Talon will be going out today to do some sampling. A C141 will follow with a plan to be

approved as well.

6 INCH STEEL PRODUCED WATER LINE FROM STATION 117 TO EIB FACILITY LEAK IS WITHIN THE 117 STATION FACILITY

ESTIMATED DAILY PRODUCTION L
WATER (70 BBLS WITHIN THE FAC

0SS IS N/A NORMAL OPERATING PRESSURE IS 50 PSI VOLUME OF LEAK IS 73 BBLS
ILITY 3 BBLS OUTSIDE FACILITY)20 BBLS RECOVERED LEAK IS RECORDABLE SURFACE

AREA IS 6x8 FT DID LEAK LEAVE LOCATION: YES FURTHER REMEDIATION IS REQUIRED NO H2S NON SENSITIVE AREA NO
PUBLIC EXPOSURE NO-LANDMARK LEAK IS BELOW GROUND SURFACE OWNER/SURFACE LEASEE OXY REGULATORY

LEASE # UNKNOWN SECT 17 T21S

Chris Jones

HES Specialist

Permian Primary Production
Carlsbad, NM *

Cell 575-499-3337

Off 575-628-4121

"We do not inherit the earth from

our ancestors; we borrow it from
our children." Chief Seattle
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